From: Hocanson, Molly M

To: Porter, Lance C

Subject: Letters for your signature

Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 3:31:00 PM
Attachments: Eagle County Response ltr.pdf
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Hi Lance — These look good to me so | made a spot for you to sign. | will get them mailed
out for you tomorrow morning.

Thanks!

Molly Hocanson
Planning & Environmental Coordinator
NATIONAL SYSTEM OF PUBLIC LANDS PrOjeCt Maﬂager— Public Law 116-9 5.47
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United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Green River District
170 South 500 East
Vernal, Utah 84078

July 28, 2023
In Reply Refer To:
1790 (UTUT106262560 (legacy serial number UTU-48027))

Eagle County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 850
500 Broadway Eagle, Colorado 81631

Re: BLM Environmental Review of Coal Energy Group 2, LLC’s Wildcat Loadout Facility Right-
of-Way Amendment

Dear Matt Scherr, Kathy Chandler-Henry and Jeanne McQueeney,

The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) is in receipt of the letter, dated July 27, 2023, sent to
State Director Greg Sheehan regarding the Wildcat Loadout Right-of-Way Amendment. Mr.
Sheehan asked me to respond to the letter.

Your letter expresses a desire for the BLM to prepare an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)
rather than an Environmental Assessment (EA). The BLM is actively engaged in gathering further
detailed information about the project. Currently, BLM's understanding of the project proposal is
incomplete. We are carefully reviewing your letter and the concerns you have expressed. We
appreciate your interest in the Wildcat Loadout Right-of-Way Amendment and welcome any data
you may have regarding potential effects that you would like the BLM to consider in the analysis.
In the meantime, please feel free to reach out to me if you have questions.

Lance C. Porter
District Manager

Cc:

Nathaniel H. Hunt

Robert W. Randall

Christian L. Alexander

Kaplan Kirsch & Rockwell LLP

Bryan R. Treu
County Attorney
Eagle County, Colorado
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Greg Sheehan, BLM State Director
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

Deeda Seed, Public Lands Senior Campaigner
Center for Biological Diversity

525 S. Isabella Court

Salt Lake City, UT 84102

Re: BLM Should Prepare an Environmental Impact Statement on Wildcat Loadout
Right-of-Way Amendment.

Dear Deeda Seed, et al.,

The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) is in receipt of the letter, dated July 24, 2023, sent to
State Director Greg Sheehan regarding the Wildcat Loadout Right-of-Way Amendment. Mr.
Sheehan asked me to respond to the letter.

Your letter requested a meeting with the State Director to discuss the project in addition to
expressing a desire for the BLM to prepare an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) rather than
an Environmental Assessment (EA). The BLM is actively engaged in gathering further detailed
information about the project. Because the BLM's understanding of the project proposal is
incomplete, we propose delaying a meeting with you for the time being. We appreciate your
interest in the Wildcat Loadout Right-of-Way Amendment and welcome any data you may have
regarding potential effects that you would like the BLM to consider in the analysis. In the
meantime, please feel free to reach out to me if you have questions.

Lance C. Porter
District Manager

Cc:

Landon Newell, Staff Attorney
Southern Utah Wilderness Alliance
425 East 100 South

Salt Lake City, UT 84111
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Brian Moench, Board Chair

Utah Physicians for a Healthy Environment
423 W. 800 S. Suite A 108

Salt Lake City, UT 84101

J. Michael Hansen, Board Chair
Nine Mile Canyon Coalition
P.O. Box 402

Price, UT 84501

Emily Hornback, Executive Director
Western Colorado Alliance

601 N Ist St.

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Jeremy Nichols, Climate and Energy Program Director
WildEarth Guardians

3798 Marshall St., Ste. 8

Wheat Ridge, CO 80033

William Roush, Executive Director
Wilderness Workshop

520 South 3rd St.

Carbondale, CO 81611

Ellen Montgomery, Director, Public Lands Campaign
Environment Colorado

1543 Wazee Street Suite 410

Denver, CO 80202

Scott Braden, Executive Director
Colorado Wildlands Project

P.O. Box 3842

Grand Junction, CO 81502

Micah Parkin, Executive Director
350 Colorado
Boulder, CO 80308

Lauren Petrie, Board Member
Colorado Rising for Communities
PO Box 18872

Boulder, CO 80308





Hattie Johnson, Southern Rockies Stewardship Director
American Whitewater

395 S. 2nd St.

Carbondale, CO 81623

Ramesh Bhatt, Colorado Conservation Chair
Sierra Club

1536 Wynkoop St #200

Denver, CO 80202

Joshua Axelrod, Senior Advocate, Nature Program
Natural Resources Defense Council

1152 15th St. NW, Suite 300

Washington, DC 20010

Heather Dove, President
Great Salt Lake Audubon
P.O. Box 520867

Salt Lake City, UT 84152

Greg Sheehan, BLM State Director










